

Martin Ferrini

<http://fledglingdesign.com>

mferrini@gmail.com

(707) 789-0294

Skills

I am fluent in XHTML/CSS, graphic and web applications on both Macintosh and Windows platforms including: Photoshop/Image Ready, Illustrator, Fireworks, BBEdit, DreamWeaver, GoLive, Quark, and InDesign. I have extensive Macintosh technical support skills and a broad knowledge of and experience with creative technology solutions.

Experience

Louddog Media Corp, San Francisco, CA

<http://louddog.com>

Clientside Engineer, May 2006 - present

xhtml/css/javascript production for this design and web development company.

Tortus Technologies, Springfield, MA

<http://tortus.com>

Contract Designer, November 2005 - present

NDA design work for this web development company.

360KID, Newton, MA

<http://360kid.com>

Contract Designer, July 2005 - present

NDA design work for this interactive, educational media company.

Ventana Research, San Mateo, CA

<http://ventanaresearch.com>

Contract Designer, June 2005 - October 2005

Web design/graphics work for this business research and advisory services firm.

Netsuite, San Mateo, CA

<http://netsuite.com>

Contract Designer, May 2005 - September 2005

NDA design work for this business web application platform.

Netmodular.com, San Francisco, CA

<http://netmodular.com>

Creative/Interface Consultant, December 2001 - present

Consult on design and production of interface, graphics, and promotional materials for this successful social networking Enterprise Java (J2EE) web application platform.

Deleon Art, Oakland, CA

<http://russianriverfestivals.com>

Freelance Designer/Webmaster/Consultant, September 2004 - present

Design and produce websites for the Russian River Blues and Jazz Festivals.

Consult with office staff to solve related technical issues.

Localize Technologies, San Mateo, CA

<http://localize.com>

Freelance Designer/Web Designer, March 2000 - present

Designed a re-branded logo and website for this well-regarded software internationalization firm.

Create as-needed print and promotional materials.

Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA

<http://academyart.edu>

Lead Macintosh Lab Technician, December 2001 - August 2004

Provided comprehensive Macintosh technical support for graphics and multi-media students and faculty. Also responsible for staff scheduling and management.

Education

Boston University, College of Fine Arts, Boston, MA

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design, May 1990

References Available Upon Request